
**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate 
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this 
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

Beloit City Plan Commission 
Wednesday, November 20, 2013 at 7:00 PM 

The Forum 
Beloit City Hall, First Floor 

100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the November 6, 2013 Meeting 

3. Referral from Public Bodies – Locating a Historic Marker in Riverside Park 
Review and consideration of a Request to Install a Historic Marker about Roy Chapman Andrews in 
Riverside Park 

4. Referral from Public Bodies – Natural Gas Easement for Wisconsin Power and Light 
Review and consideration of an easement to Wisconsin Power and Light from the City of Beloit for 
natural gas infrastructure on lands located along the Fifth Street bike path adjacent to the Railroad 
Bridge 

5. Petition of Attachment to the City – 9817 and 9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road 
Review and consideration of a Petition for Attachment for the properties located at 9817 and 9847 
S. Turtle Townhall Road from the Town of Turtle to the City of Beloit 

6. Planned Unit Development Master Land Use Plan – 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000 
and 2001 Dell Drive 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Planned Unit Development Master Land Use Plan for 
the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive 

7. Zoning Map Amendment – 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district 
classification from R-1A-Single-Family Residential District, to Planned Unit Development District, for 
the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive 

8. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 

9. Adjournment 

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Gail Riddle in the Planning Office at 364-6700 no 
later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting. 

Notice Mailed:  November 15, 2013 Approved: Julie Christensen   
  Community Development Director 



Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY HALL • 100 STATE STREET • BELOIT, WI 53511 
 
 

MINUTES 
BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION 
Wednesday, November 6, 2013  

The Forum, Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Gail Riddle called the roll.  
Present were Commissioners Jacobsen, Moore, Nee, and Ruster.  Commissioners Kelly and 
Kincaid arrived at 7:04 PM and 7:05 PM respectively. 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of the October 23, 2013 Meeting 
Commissioner Moore moved and Commissioner Nee seconded a motion to approve the 
October 23, 2013 minutes.  The minutes were approved (5-0). 
 

3. Zoning Map Amendment – 1877 Madison Road – Woodman’s 
Public hearing, review and consideration of Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning 
district classification from C-3, Community Commercial District, to PUD Planned Unit 
Development, for the property located at 1877 Madison Road. 
 
Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Jacobsen moved and Commissioner Moore seconded a motion to approve 
the Zoning Map Amendment.  The motion carried (5-0). 
 

4. Conditional Use Permit – 443 E Grand Avenue – Rival’s Bar & Grill 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor 
seating area and outdoor sales, possession, and consumption of alcohol in a CBD-1, Central 
Business District-Core, for the property located at 443 E. Grand Avenue 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Commissioner Kincaid asked if the tenants from the neighboring property had been 
notified about the Conditional Use Permit.  Ms. Christensen explained that the property 
owner had been notified. 
Commissioner Kincaid inquired about the loudness of the music in the outdoor seating 
area.  Brad McCaslin, the owner of Rivals, indicated that the live bands are in the front of 
the bar and that the music piped through speakers into the outdoor seating area.  He 
commented that the music was not really an issue, that it is not very loud.  He also 
indicated that since they opened in February, they have not had any complaints. 
 
Ms. Christensen indicated that the City has limited the timeframe music is able to be 
played in outdoor seating areas for some of the conditional use permits and offered to 
provide that information to the City Council when they took action on the application. 
 
Commissioner Moore moved to approve the Conditional Use Permit with the Staff 
recommendation and Commissioner Jacobsen seconded the motion.  The motion carried 
(6-0). 
 

5. Comprehensive Plan Amendment – 1556 Forest Avenue – Gaston School 
Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Map of 
the City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan from Single-Family Residential-Urban to Institutional 
and Community Services for the property located at 1556 Forest Avenue. 
 
Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 
 
Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kelly asked if there were any plans to acquire the other houses on Grand 
Avenue, and Janelle Marotz, representing the Beloit School District, stated that there are 
no plans to acquire any additional houses at this time.  Ms. Marotz stated that the School 
District is putting up an 11,000 square foot addition to allow for ten more classrooms, so 
they needed to purchase the houses so that they would be able to provide green space. 
 
Commissioner Nee moved to approve the Comprehensive Plan Amendment.  
Commissioner Kelly seconded the motion.   The motion carried (6-0). 
 

6. Zoning Map Amendment – 1556 Forest Avenue – Gaston School 
Public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the 
zoning district classification from R-1B-Single-Family Residential District, to PLI, Public 
Lands and Institutions District, for the property located at 1556 Forest Avenue. 

Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation. 

Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing. 



Page 3 of 3 

 

Commissioner Nee moved to approve the Zoning map Amendment and Commissioner Kelly 
seconded the motion.  The motion carried (6-0). 

7. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
Ms. Christensen commented that she has started researching Sign Ordinances, and she will 
be preparing a complete re-write of the ordinance.  She indicated that she was trying to 
find a less complicated model ordinance to use as a starting point.  

 
8. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM. 
  

 



November 20 Staff Report 3, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: RPB-2013-14

Request: Historical Marker in Riverside
Park

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 1160 Riverside Drive

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Park

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Roy Chapman Andrews Society has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review their proposal to install a
historical marker about Roy Chapman Andrews in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive.

Key Issues:
 As shown on the attachments, the applicant has proposed two possible installation locations within Riverside Park:

Turtle Island or the Riverside Promenade.
 The proposed historical marker text is attached to this report, along with an example of the proposed historical marker.
 The Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission reviewed this request on October 9, 2013 and voted

unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of installation of the historical marker on Turtle Island.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as appropriate for Parks and Open Space uses. This land

use category includes park and public open space facilities devoted to playgrounds, play fields, trails, picnic areas, and
related recreational activities.

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the installation of a historical marker about Roy
Chapman Andrews on Turtle Island in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Roy Chapman Andrews Society will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Location Map, Historical Marker Example, and Proposed Historical Marker Text



November 20 Staff Report 3, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park



November 20 Staff Report 3, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park



November 20 Staff Report 3, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park



November 20 Staff Report 3, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: RPB-2013-16

Applicant: Wisconsin Power and Light
Company

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 208 West Grand Avenue;
101 Water Street; 55 Water Street;
217 Shirland Avenue

Request Overview/Background Information:
Wisconsin Power and Light Company has submitted a proposed Utility Easement Agreement that would allow a
permanent easement and a temporary construction easement for the properties of 208 West Grand Avenue, 101 Water
Street, 55 Water Street, and 207 Shirland Avenue. A copy of the proposed Utility Easement Agreement is attached to this
report.

Key Issues:
 The proposed easements would allow the construction of underground natural gas line facilities.
 The proposed permanent easement is twenty (20) feet in width and is shown on the attached easement exhibit.

This would be on a portion of the bike path (208 West Grand Avenue) and on the portion of land on both 101 & 55
Water Street.

 The proposed temporary construction easement will cover the entire bike path area and the portion of the land
south of Water Street on 217 Shirland Avenue.

 The Plan Commission must review and the City Council must approve the granting of easements over City-owned
properties.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Utility Easement Agreement for the
properties located at 208 West Grand Avenue, 101 Water Street, 55 Water Street, and 217 Shirland Avenue.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map and Utility Easement Agreement















November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: ANX-2013-01

Applicant: Corporate Contractors Inc. Owner: Corporate Contractors Inc. Location: 9817 & 9847 S. Turtle
Townhall Road, Town of Turtle

Existing Zoning: UAT, Urban-Ag
Transition District (Town Zoning)

Existing Land Use: Vacant Buildings Total Area: 3.06 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Brad Austin of Corporate Contractors Inc. has requested attachment to the City of Beloit for the properties located at 9817 &
9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the Town of Turtle. The Petition and Plat are attached to this report. The applicant has
requested a zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District.

Key Issues:
 The applicant intends to redevelop the subject properties into an office & industrial facility. The City is currently

designing the provision of utilities to serve the subject properties.
 The subject properties are not located within the Boundary Adjustment Area (BAA) designated in the Cooperative

Boundary Plan between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle.
 The subject properties are surrounded by the City of Beloit on three sides, and the land to the north is within the BAA.

Because the subject properties are outside of the BAA, they are subject to Section 4.2(A) of the Boundary Agreement,
specifically the provision stating that “no lands lying outside the BAA shall be attached to the City of Beloit from the
Town of Turtle except by mutual consent of both municipalities.”

 The City of Beloit and Town of Turtle have negotiated a separate agreement regarding this proposed attachment.
 The City Council is expected to adopt a Resolution accepting this Petition for Attachment on November 18, 2013.
 The Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) does not need to review this attachment, as the DOA does not

review attachments pursuant to a boundary agreement [Wis. Stat. § 66.0307(10)].
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the surrounding

area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:
o North: Street & Interstate Right-of-Way
o South: M-2, General Manufacturing District; Mining
o East: M-2, General Manufacturing District; Mining
o West: M-1, Limited Manufacturing District; Vacant Land With Billboard

 When property is attached to the City, a temporary zoning classification must be assigned until an Ordinance
approving a Zoning Map Amendment is adopted by the City Council. Planning staff recommends a temporary zoning
classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, due to the size, location, and surrounding land uses. A Zoning
Map Amendment with a recommendation for a permanent zoning classification will be processed in the near future.

 The area to be attached includes a 50-foot right-of-way to the west of the subject properties. This 50-foot right-of-way
and the triangular remnant to the west are excess right-of-way resulting from the realignment of the Gateway
Boulevard/Townhall Road intersection. Planning & Engineering staff support the vacation of this excess right-of-way
and the incorporation of this land into the applicant’s redevelopment at a future date.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Business Park uses for the subject properties. This land use category is intended
for land within the City’s Gateway Business Park. The proposed attachment, M-1 zoning classification, and office/industrial
redevelopment are consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – Attachment of contiguous properties within the Town of Turtle may reduce

dependence upon fossil fuels by allowing for more efficient and consistent public services such as police and fire
protection, refuse collection, and snow removal.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The requested attachment will

allow the redevelopment of this blighted, underutilized parcel, which will benefit all stakeholders.



November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the Petition for Attachment to the City of Beloit for the
properties located at 9817 & 9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the Town of Turtle and assignment of a temporary zoning district
classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: See the tax revenue sharing provisions in the Agreement between the City and Town.

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photos, Petition for Attachment, and Plat.



November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road



November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road



November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road



November 20 Staff Report 5, ANX, 9817-9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 6 File Number: PUD-2013-03

Applicant: Mirus Partners, Inc. Owner: City of Beloit Location: 1907, 2000 Aspen Drive;
1907, 2000, 2001 Dell Drive

Existing Zoning: R-1A, Single-Family
Residential

Existing Land Use: Vacant/Agricultural Parcel Size: 16.9 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Mirus Partners, Inc. has submitted an application for review and consideration of a Planned Unit Development (PUD) -
Master Land Use Plan for the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive. The
PUD District is a special-purpose zoning district that permits greater flexibility in land planning and site design than
conventional zoning districts and is intended to provide flexibility in architectural design and clustering of buildings. The
process begins with submittal of a PUD – Master Land Use Plan, which is a conceptual plan. The PUD process also
involves rezoning the subject property to PUD, either during or after consideration of the PUD – Master Land Use Plan.

Key Issues:
 This proposed PUD – Master Land Use Plan involves the development of cottage-style affordable apartments.

There will be nine single story, eight unit attached dwellings for a total of 72 units. The PUD is necessary in order
to construct multiple eight-unit dwellings on one parcel.

 The subject properties are currently zoned R-1A, Single-Family Residential. The applicant has submitted a Zoning
Map Amendment application to change the zoning from R-1A to PUD, Planned Unit Development.

 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the various zoning districts surrounding the subject properties.
 According to Section 8-103 of the Zoning Ordinance, a multi-family residential dwelling must have 1.5 parking

spots per dwelling. The proposed development includes adequate parking. Each unit will have an attached
garage with parking in the driveway.

 The proposed PUD – Master Land Use Plan also involves the development of a clubhouse available to all
residents that will contain a community room, exercise room, and business center. The rental office will be located
here. The proposed development has a landscaping berm surrounding the property to the east and north. This will
act as a buffer between the development and the surrounding neighborhood. There is also a walking path from
the clubhouse that encircles the detention area.

 The submitted PUD – Master Land Use Plan does not include sufficient sidewalks and paths. This issue will be
addressed during the site plan review process.

 This project will require a cul-de-sac at the west end of Fairview Drive. Fir Drive will need to be extended from its
current end to Staborn Drive.

 The project site includes several public rights-of-way that were dedicated when this area was originally
subdivided. Approval of the PUD - Master Land Use Plan would necessitate the vacation of these rights-of-way.

 Due to the significant amount of proposed open space and the proximity to Christilla Park and Townview Park,
Planning staff does not see a need for the dedication of parkland. However, the applicant will need to pay park
improvement impact fees.

 Planning staff mailed the attached Public Notice to owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, we have
received one letter in opposition to this development. This letter is attached.

 The City’s review agents have reviewed the proposed PUD and have submitted the following comments:
o Alliant Energy has requested to retain the existing public easement rights of the two vacated streets to the

north of the development.
o The Assessor’s Office would like the developer to be mindful of addressing on the buildings.
o The Community and Housing Services Division commented that they are in support of this development

and that it will offer an affordable alternative for some of Beloit’s low-to-moderate income households to
improve their housing.

o The Water Resources Division has recommended sanitary and storm sewer configurations. These will be
addressed during site plan review.

 Section 5-305 of the Zoning Ordinance requires the City Council to establish development standards during the
PUD process. Development standards are addressed in the Staff Recommendation section of this report.



 Section 2-402(g) of the Zoning Ordinance allows for the approval of a PUD - Master Land Use Plan if the
following five criteria can be met:

o The plan represents an improvement over what could have been accomplished through strict
application of otherwise applicable standards, based on the purpose and intent of the Zoning
Ordinance. The proposed plan allows for a more cohesive design throughout the development, as well
as flexibility in site design, specifically the development of multiple multi-family residential units on one
parcel. This development also allows for 12.4 acres (or 73%) open space. This amount of open space
would be difficult to achieve through current zoning.

o The PUD - Master Land Use Plan complies with the standards of Section 5-300. The PUD - Master
Land Use Plan complies with the standards of Section 5-300.

o Service providers will be able to provide necessary public services, facilities, and programs to
serve the development proposed. Service providers will be able to provide necessary services,
facilities, and programs to serve the development. The review agents have been notified and have not
raised objections.

o The development is consistent with and implements the planning goals and objectives contained
in the Comprehensive Plan and other adopted policies and documents. See the consistency section
below.

o The PUD - Master Land Use Plan is consistent with sound planning practice and the development
will promote the general welfare of the community. Subject to certain conditions of approval, the
proposed PUD will improve the appearance of the subject property while enhancing traffic flow, safety,
and creating housing opportunities for the community.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood uses of the subject properties. The PUD is consistent with
the goals, objectives, and policies contained in the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this request supports Strategic
Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – The proposed development will reduce dependence upon fossil fuels

by providing housing opportunities near businesses and community services. In addition, the proposed
development would be served by the Beloit Transit System.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – This project will increase the

availability of safe and accessible housing for Beloit’s low-to-moderate income households.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the PUD - Master Land Use Plan for the properties
located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive, based on its consistency with the Zoning
Ordinance and subject to the following conditions:

1. This approval authorizes the construction of nine single story, eight unit attached dwellings for a total of 72 units
for the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive. A clubhouse is also
allowed as part of this PUD.

2. The maximum residential density shall be 5.0 units per acre. The minimum lot area shall be 16 acres and the
maximum lot area shall be 18 acres.

3. The minimum building setback from all property lines shall be 30 feet.
4. The maximum building height within the PUD shall be one (1) story or 25 feet, whichever is taller.
5. The building coverage limit shall be 4.3 acres or 25 percent of the project site, whichever is greater.
6. The landscape berm shall be at least three (3) feet in height.
7. The applicant shall be responsible for the cost of constructing the Fairview Drive cul-de-sac and shall be

responsible for a proportionate share of the Fir Drive extension.
8. The buildings shall not be occupied until both access points, the pedestrian paths, and the Burton Street sidewalk

have been completed.
9. For outdoor sign purposes, the regulations applicable in the R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District,

shall apply to the subject property. This development may have two (2) multi-family signs.
10. Prior to issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall rezone the subject property to PUD and

submit detailed site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.
11. Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit for this project, all of the lots involved shall be combined into one tax

parcel and excess right-of-way shall be vacated.



12. Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit for this project, the applicant shall pay the current Parks Improvement
Impact Fee per dwelling unit.

13. The PUD Final Plan and Site Plan shall include bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure that is acceptable to the
Planning and Building Services Division.

14. The applicant shall not use blasting during the construction of this development. A first violation of this condition
shall result in immediate revocation of the building permit. The building permit may be reinstated at the discretion
of the Community Development Director. A section violation of this condition shall result in permanent revocation
of the building permit and this PUD – Master Land Use Plan approval shall become null and void.

15. Any major changes in the adopted conditions or use of the property shall be approved by the Plan Commission
and City Council by amending this PUD – Master Land Use Plan. The Director of Planning & Building Services
may approve minor changes administratively and allow accessory structures and uses that comply with and meet
all of the standards and requirements of the City of Beloit Municipal Code.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, PUD – Master Land Use Plan, Application, Public Comments, Public Notice, and
Mailing List.



































CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 7 File Number: ZMA-2013-15

Applicant: Mirus Partners, Inc. Owner: City of Beloit Location: 1907, 2000 Aspen
Drive; 1907, 2000, 2001 Dell
Drive

Current Zoning: R-1A, Single-
Family Residential
Proposed Zoning: PUD, Planned
Unit Development

Existing Land Use:
Vacant/Agricultural

Parcel Size:
1907 Aspen: 0.8120 Acres
2000 Aspen: 1.8525 Acres
1907 Dell: 0.4090 Acres
2000 Dell: 6.3244 Acres
2001 Dell: 3.2780 Acres
Right-of-ways: 4.2241 Acres
Total: 16.9 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Mirus Partners, Inc. has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from R-1A, Single-Family Residential District to PUD, Planned Unit Development, for the properties
located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive.

Key Issues:
 The applicant intends to develop these properties as cottage-style affordable apartments. There will be

nine single story, eight unit attached dwellings for a total of 72 units. A PUD and rezoning is necessary in
order to construct multiple eight-unit dwellings on these lots.

 The R-1A district is intended for single-family residential purposes. The PUD district is a special purpose
zoning district that permits greater flexibility of land planning and site design.

 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained
in Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map recommends Planned Neighborhood uses for the subject
properties.

 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the
surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:

North: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residential
South: C-3, Community Commercial District; Commercial (Woodman’s Grocery Store)

R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District; Multi-Family Residential
R-1B, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residential

East: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District; Single-Family Residential
West: R-1A, Single-Family Residential District (& some R-2, Two-Family); Undeveloped Land

R-3, Low-Density Multi-Family Residential District; Multi-Family Residential
 Planning staff mailed a Public Notice to the owners of nearby properties. As of this writing, we have

received one letter in opposition. This letter is attached.
 Findings of Fact - Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall make a

recommendation based on the following considerations:
a. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property;

 The subject properties are located near single-family and multi-family residential areas.
This development will be low-density multi-family housing. The site will be mostly open
space (73%) and there will be a landscape berm separating this development from the
neighboring single-family neighborhood. The proposed use is compatible with existing
and planned uses within the general area.

b. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property;
 The subject properties are near R-1A, R-2, and R-3 zoning districts. The proposed

PUD would be limited to the exact uses proposed, which are compatible with
neighboring properties.



c. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning
classification; and

 The subject properties were originally platted in the 1960’s. The fact that the project
site remains undeveloped is strong evidence that there is weak demand for single-
family detached housing in the area.

d. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the subject
property.

 The surrounding area is a well-established residential area that contains both single-
family and multi-family residential units. The neighboring Woodman’s site is in the
process of expanding and rezoning with an approved PUD. The subject properties
were part of a different multi-family project in 2007, but the zoning amendment was
denied. The site was then approved for a PUD project similar to the current project in
2009. No PUD Final Site Plan was submitted due to applicant not being able to secure
tax credits for the project and the approved PUD lapsed.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Planned Neighborhood uses. This proposed Zoning Map Amendment is
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, as required by Section 66.1001(3) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature

– N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
Based upon the above Findings of Fact and the City’s Comprehensive Plan, the Planning & Building Services
Division recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification from R-1A,
Single-Family Residential, to PUD, Planned Unit Development, for the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen
Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Site Plan, Application, and Public Comment.












	Review and consideration of an easement to Wisconsin Power and Light from the City of Beloit for natural gas infrastructure on lands located along the Fifth Street bike path adjacent to the Railroad Bridge
	1.
	2.
	3.
	4.
	1.
	2.
	3.
	4.
	8. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

